

2/11/66

November 29, 1965

Odessa Natural Gasoline Company
Box 3908
Odessa, Texas

Re: J. C. Williamson Standard Fed.
No. 1 G, 19-21-23, Indian Basin
Upper Penn Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

We are, herewith, returning Form C-104 dated November 19, 1965, which was filed for the subject well. The form is being returned for correction and addition of certain information. First, the lease name should be changed to "J.C. Williamson Standard Fed. Gas Com." to comply with Commission Memo #2-65. Second, wells having split connections should show both transporters in the appropriate blanks on the same Form C-104. Due to the limited space on Form C-104, it may be necessary to show this information on an attachment to the same.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, do not hesitate to call upon me.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/bh
Enc.

100

1. *Phragmites australis* (Cav.) Trin. ex Steud.